
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roy S Gutterman < rsgutter@syr.edu>
Tuesday, October 15,2019 7:38 AM
elena@judgewatch.org
Re: "Legal Affairs" journalism needed -- time is of the essence

Dear Ms. Sassower,

I cannot help you.
Best of luck.
Roy

Sent from my iPad

On Oct L4,2019, at 10:49 PM, "elena@iudsewatch.ors" <@> wrote:

TO: Professor Rov Gutterman. Esq.

I would appreciate your response to the below two e-mails as soon as possible, as I have received none

- and time is of the essence. ls there a particular day and time that would be convenient for me to call

so that we could speak directly?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-421-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9,2Ot911:10 PM

To:'s I a ce @ I a w. sy r. e d u' <!!e sg@l-a w.!y r. e-dq>

Cc:'rsgutter@svr.edu' <rsgutter@svr.edu>
Subject: What has become of the Syracuse Journal of Law and Civic Engagement?

TO: Svracuse Journal of law and Civic Ensatement

Are you still there? lt appears from the dated materials on your website: http://slace.svr.edu/ that you

are no longer publishing.

The below and attached is what I sent yesterday to Professor Gutterman. lt would be perfect for
Syracuse law students interested in what the website describes: "legal scholarship...that challenge(s)
public conceptions and encourage(s) discourse"; "original essays on current legal issues". Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)


